
 

Town of Double Oak  
Town Council –Public Meeting  

 
Double Oak Town Hall 

320 Waketon Road, Double Oak 
TX 75077 

Monday, April 18, 2022  
7:00 p.m. 

 

   
           
Out of respect for all those in attendance, please refrain from talking to other members of the audience 
during the meeting. Please do not engage in disruptive behavior. For public input during Citizen Comment 
or public hearings, all speakers will be limited to three minutes each. The Council does not accept public 
comment by mail or e-mail; speakers must be present, or a written statement must be read into the 
council’s record by a speaker who is present at the meeting, subject to the three-minute limit. 
 
I. Opening: Call to Order 
   Roll Call 
   Invocation 

  Pledge of Allegiance – American Flag  
  Pledge of Allegiance – Texas Flag 
 
“Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one 

and indivisible.” 
 

II. Citizen Comments 
 
III. Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
 Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of 
 these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the item will be  removed 
 from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the agenda. Information 
 concerning consent agenda items is available for public review. 
 
 1. Consideration, and action on minutes of April 4, 2022. * 

 2. Consideration on Joint Election Agreement and Contract for May 7, 2022,  
  General Election services with Denton County.* 

 

IV. Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports: 
 

3. Mayor and Council 
4. Public Works - Code Enforcement – Animal Control 

5. Administration 

6. Public Safety 
7. Road and Drainage Committee 

 
V. New business agenda (consideration and action): 
 
 8. Discussion, consideration, and action on a resolution nominating one member to the 
  Board of Managers of the DENCO Area 9-1-1 District.* 

 
  Presentation:    Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy 



Double Oak Town Council 
Regular Meeting 
April 18, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

9. Discussion on homestead exemption for elderly or disabled persons and homestead 
 tax freeze for elderly or disabled persons. 

  Presentation:    Town Treasurer Garrett 
 

10. Discussion, consideration, and action on the Roads and Drainage recommendation for 
repairs to Brittain Lane that the $2,700 quote is the best option. 
 
Presentation:    Mayor Beougher 
 

 11. Council – staff announcements and comments: 
 

• May 7, 2022, Municipal Election Day 
   The following candidates have filed for a place on the ballot:  

 COUNCIL MEMBER (3 SEATS) 
 Billie Garrett 
 Tim Bologna 
 Patrick Johnson 
 Jean Hillyer 
 Connie Schoenrade 

 
• Town Hall will be an early voting site for the May 7, 2022, Municipal 
 Election.  

   

April 25 - 30                                          Monday - Saturday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
May 1                                                     Sunday  11:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.                                                           
May 2 – 3                                             Monday - Tuesday 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.  

 
23. Adjournment 

  
As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be convened 
into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the Town 
Attorney, or on any other item covered under the code, on any agenda item listed herein. 

The Town of Double Oak reserves the right to reconvene, recess or realign the Regular Session or 
called Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment. 

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted by Friday, April 15, 2022, by 4:00 p.m. on: 
 
 
 
 
 



Double Oak Town Council 
Regular Meeting 
April 18, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
1) Bulletin board located to the right of the front door at Town Hall, 320 Waketon Road, Double 

Oak, Texas 
 

2) On the Town’s website (https://doubleoak.texas.gov) 

 
Eileen Kennedy 
Town Secretary 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION If you wish to address the Council, please sign the “CITIZENS WHO WISH 
TO SPEAK TO THE TOWN COUNCIL” sheet before the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the 
Texas Government Code, citizens wishing to address the Council for items listed as public hearings will be 
recognized when the public hearing is opened. For citizens wishing to speak on a non-public hearing item, 
they may either address the Council during the Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when the Town 
Council considers the item. 
 
 
 
This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact 
the Town Secretary's office at 972.539.9464, fax 972.539.9613 or email to 
eileen.kennedy@doubleoak.texas.gov for additional information. 

* Backup attached 

https://doubleoak.texas.gov/
mailto:eileen.kennedy@doubleoak.texas.gov


       UNAPPROVED-NOT FOR  
       PUBLICATION  
 
 
       
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF DENTON 
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK 
 
The Double Oak Town Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. April 4, 2022, at the Double Oak 
Town Hall, located at 320 Waketon Road with the following members present to-wit:  
       

Von Beougher   Mayor 
Billie Garrett    Mayor Pro-Tem     
Anita Nelson   Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem 
Scott Whisenhunt   Council Member 
Joe Dent   Council Member   

 Casey Parsons   Council Member   
 

Also in attendance were Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy, Building Permits/Public Services 
Coordinator Randall Anglin, and Police Chief Ruben Rivas.  
 
Mayor Beougher called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Council Member Dent gave the invocation and Council Member Parsons lead the pledge of 
allegiance to the American and Texas flags. 
 
II. Citizen Comments 
 

Karen Smith, 168 Meadow Knoll, commented on a street failure near 160 Meadow 
Knoll and asked if someone would look at it. 
 
Chris Engel, 330 Lake Trail Ct., voiced again his concerns about an unnecessary 
stop sign at Lake Trail St. and Lake Trail Dr. Suggested a yield sign. 
 

Mayor Beougher brought agenda item 7 forward. 
 
 7. Discussion, consideration, and action on contracting with Cross Timbers 

 Water  Supply to paint the Double Oak logo on both sides of the water tower 
 located on FM407 and Simmons Road at approximately $13,500. 

 
 Former Mayor Mike Donnelly, 302 East Carruth, addressed the council on the 
 Cross Timbers Water Supply water tower on FM407 and Simmons Road and gave 
 his full support to put the Double Oak logo on both sides of the water tower. 
 
 Council Member Parsons commented she is in favor of the logo on both sides of the 

water tower and appreciated Mayor Donnelly for bringing the item back on the 
agenda. Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Nelson is also in favor of the logo and commented 
that the water tower is a landmark. Council Member Dent said the logo is great 
advertisement. 

 



Double Oak  
Town Council Minutes 
April 4,  2022 
Page 2 
 
 

Motion Nelson, second Parsons to contracting with Cross Timbers Water Supply to 
paint the Double Oak logo on both sides of the water tower located on FM407 and 
Simmons Road at approximately $13,500. 
 

 AYE:   Garrett, Dent, Nelson, Parsons, Whisenhunt 
 NAY:   None  
 ABSTAIN:  None 

Motion Carried 
 

 Mayor Beougher went back to the agenda order. 
 
III. Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 

Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the 
item will be removed  from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal 
sequence on the agenda. Information concerning consent agenda items is available 
for public review. 

 
 1. Consideration, and action on minutes of March 21, 2022. 
 
 Motion Dent, second Garrett to approve the minutes of March 21, 2022, as corrected. 
 
 AYE:   Parsons, Garrett, Dent  
 NAY:   None  
 ABSTAIN:  Whisenhunt, Nelson 
 

Motion Carried 
 

IV. Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports: 
 

2. Mayor and Council – Mayor Beougher introduced Randall Anglin as the town’s new 
Public Services Coordinator. Council Member Parsons thanked the police department for 
patrolling Waketon Road for wrong way drivers. 
 

3. Public Works - Code Enforcement – Animal Control – None 
 

4. Administration – Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy reported that she has been 
in contact with Republic Services and Crossroads Bible Church to schedule the 
Hazardous Household Waste event. More to come. 

 
5. Public Safety– DOPD-Chief Rivas reported that a new officer will coming on board 
but still one officer short; DOVFD- None 
 



Double Oak  
Town Council Minutes 
April 4,  2022 
Page 3 
 
 

6. Road and Drainage Committee–Gary Garrett, 120 Trailing Oaks Drive and 
member of the Roads and Drainage committee, reported the committee met two 
weeks ago to site roads for recommendation to the council. Dr. Gary Goodman, 
Chair of the Roads and Drainage Committee, is working on a list and should have it 
ready soon. Mr. Garrett also commented the committee has lost several members and 
would like to see representation from all areas of town. Mayor Beougher reported 
that Double Oaks Drive has not been completed. 
 

V. New business agenda (consideration and action): 
 

 8. Discussion, consideration, and action on a request from Sigma Sign 
 Company to allow an exception under the Sign Regulations, Section 
 3.1302(6)(C)(vi)(2) Maximum Size to allow a larger height of the sign and 
 larger maximum square footage of the sign then allowed in the sign 
 ordinance. 

 
Council Member Whisenhunt said the sign ordinance needs to be looked at and 
updated.  

 
 Motion Nelson, second Garrett to allow a larger height of the sign and larger 

maximum square footage of the sign than allowed in the sign ordinance. 
 

 AYE:   Dent, Whisenhunt, Nelson, Garrett, Parsons 
 NAY:   None  
 ABSTAIN:  None 

    Motion Carried 
  
9. Discussion on homestead exemption for elderly or disabled persons and homestead 
 tax freeze for elderly or disabled persons 

 
Town Treasurer Garrett reported she has been in conversation with the Denton County Tax 
office and found the Denton Central Appraisal District’s numbers reported were incorrect. 
Denton County Tax showed 323 residents over 65 and, if a tax freeze is adopted, there would 
be an approximate loss of revenue to the town of $13,500 
 
10. Discussion, consideration, and action on a revised quote from All-Out Concrete for 
 repairs to Brittain Lane per town’s engineer’s recommendations. 

 
 Gregg and Connie Schoenrade, 203 Colonial Court, addressed the council with multiple 
reasons for repairing Brittain Lane, DOVFD access, school busses, alternative egress from 
the neighborhood. 

 
Patrick Johnson, 164 Park, commented that the quote has more exclusions than inclusions 
and what the future of the road is. More consideration is needed to do it right. 



Double Oak  
Town Council Minutes 
April 4,  2022 
Page 4 
 
 

Gary Don Brittain, 35 Kings Road, said the road is particularly important to his family and 
wants to see it repaired properly. 
 
Mindy Short, 204 Colonial Court, mentioned she had spoken to our former engineer, Jeff 
Crannell and was told the brick road was not made for traffic. 
 
Council took no action. 

 
11. Council – staff announcements and comments: 
 

• Max Miller and Bob Weir of the Cross Timbers Gazette will be moderators for 
 the Candidate Forum on April 12, 2022 and will be aired on Facebook Live. 

 
• May 7, 2022, Municipal Election Day 

  The following candidates have filed for a place on the ballot:  
 

COUNCIL MEMBER (3 SEATS) 
Billie Garrett 
Tim Bologna 
Patrick Johnson 
Jean Hillyer 
Connie Schoenrade 
 

• Town Hall will be an early voting site for the May 7, 2022, Municipal Election.  
   

April 25 - 30                                          Monday - Saturday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  
May 1                                                     Sunday  11:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.                                                       
May 2 – 3                                             Monday - Tuesday 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.  

 
 

12. Adjournment 
 
With no further business to come before the Council, motion Whisenhunt, second Dent, the 
meeting was adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 

 
 

       
 Eileen Kennedy, Town Secretary   Von Beougher, Mayor   
































	04-18-2022 Council Agenda packet.pdf
	04-04-22 minutes.pdf
	UNAPPROVED-NOT FOR
	PUBLICATION
	STATE OF TEXAS
	COUNTY OF DENTON

	2022 Joint Election agreement w-Denton Co Elections.pdf
	2022 Denco 9-1-1 District-nomination.pdf

	04-18-22 agenda.pdf



